
Johnathan Billings 

From: Jacquie Youngs <JacquieY@rjss.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 5:17 PM 
To: Johnathan Billings 
Subject: SEPF donation granted 

CAUTION. This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Jonathan, 

We are thrilled to inform you that Surfing's Evolution & Preservation Foundation (SEPF), has selected Indian 
River County Ocean Rescue as a recipient of a grant award for 2026 in the amount of $6,619 for your 2 x 4 
ATV. Your work embodies our mission to preserve surfing history and our shorelines, public education, 
conservation and water safety. We are proud to support your efforts. 

As you are probably aware, in 2025, SEPF launched a Statewide advertising campaign to raise awareness for 
the Endless Summer® specialty license plate. Proceeds from plate sales allow the Foundation to fund over 
100 nonprofits each year. Although it has been the top selling plate in the State for years, Floridian's now have 
the opportunity to choose from over 200 specialty plates and that number continues to grow. That is why we 
are asking for your help. 

The partnership between SEPF and its partners has shown to have a powerful marketing and fundraising 
result for all of us. As a partner, we kindly ask for your collaboration to help us gain exposure for our Endless 
Summer® license plate and SEPF through co-branding efforts. You can access the assets and co-branding 
guidelines with the link included in this email. Below are general guidelines for our request: 

1. Logo Inclusion: Include the logo on print and digital materials, where appropriate. 

2. Social Media Recognition: Please highlight SEPF and our Endless Summer® license plate on your social 
media platforms. Sharing your grant award and the work it supports will help amplify both your organization 
and our foundation's reach. We will also supply social posts in multiple sizes to help promote the Endless 
Summer® plate. 

3. Event Promotion: At any public events or activities associated with your grant, please acknowledge our 
foundation's support and help spread the word about the Endless Summer® license plate. Also, please share 
any news releases related to events or your organization so we can help you! When Surfing's Evolution & 
Preservation Foundation is acknowledged as a sponsor in a live or recorded setting, please add the following 
sentence, proceeding Surfing's Evolution & Preservation Foundation ... 'The Foundation behind the Endless 
Summer license plate." We find this helps the audience make the connection from a very long and uncommon 
Foundation name, to the very well-recognized Endless Summer® plate. We appreciate your help. 

4. Website Collaboration: We ask that you include a link to the SEPF and the Endless Summer® plate 
website (www.BuyThePlate.com). 

As we have grown, we have built a community of very special partners with like-minded values. It has been our 
pleasure to help each of you work towards and meet your goals. The added value we have all received by 
sharing information and promoting each other's accomplishments, is one of the keystones of the success of 
the Foundation's giving. The cooperation in this community and the higher goals we all strive for, is what 
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makes all of you special and why you are chosen. We value your partnership and look forward to seeing the 
incredible outcomes of your work in 2026! 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email by replying back to jacquiey@rjss.com. Thank you. 

Download our co-branding guidelines and all assets here. 

Jacquie Youngs 
Foundation Administrator 
Surfing' s Evolution & Preservation Foundation 
3850 S. Banana River Blvd 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 
321-223-8516 (preferred number) 
321-799-8888 ext 1029 
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HONDA 

2025 FOURTRAX RANCHER SPECIFICATIONS* 

ENGINE 

Engine Type 420cc longitudinally mounted liquid-cooled single-cylinder four-stroke 

Bore And Stroke 86.5mm x 71.5mm 

Compression Ratio 9.9:1 

Valve Train OHV; two valves per cylinder 

Induction Programmed Fuel Injection (PGM-FI); 34mm throttle body 

Starter Electric with optional auxiliary recoil 

DRIVE TRAIN 

Clutch Automatic 

Transmission Five-speed manual with reverse 

Driveline Direct rear driveshaft; two-wheel drive 

Drive System 2WD 

CHASSIS SUSPENSION BRAKES 

Front Suspension Independent double-wishbone; 6.7-inch travel 

Rear Suspension Swingarm with single shock; 6.7-inch travel 

Front Brakes Dual 190mm discs 

Rear Brake 160mm sealed mechanical drum 

Front Tires 24 X 8-12 

Rear Tires 24 X 10-11 

DIMENSIONS 

Length 82.8 inches 

Width 47.4 inches 

Height 46.2 inches 

Wheelbase 50.0 inches 

Seat Height 33.7 inches 

Ground Clearance 7.1 inches 

Curb Weight 580 pounds (includes all standard equipment, required fluids and a full tank of fuel) 

Fuel Capacity 3.9 gallons, including 1.3-gallon reserve 

Turning Radius 9.2 feet 

Front Rack Capacity 66 pounds 

Rear Rack Capacity 133 pounds 

OTHER 

Model ID TRX420TM1 

Emissions Meets current EPA and CARB (California) off-road emissions standards. 

Available Colors Hero Red, Black Forest Green 

Recommended for riders 16 years of age and older. Honda recommends that all
Important Safety Information ATV riders take a training course and read their owner's manual thoroughly. 

FACTORY WARRANTY INFORMATION 

One Year Included Transferable, limited warranty 
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A B C D 

REQUISITION/I FSA23-EQU21.0 
PURCHASE ORDER CONlRACT: FSA23-EQ21.0 

VEHICLE HONDA RANCHER 420 ATV 
VENDOR NAME LOVE POWER EQUIPMENT, INC 
ADDRESS 2081 SOUTH SUNCOAST BLVD 

HOMOSASSA FL 34448 
CONTACT EDGURRV 

PHONE 941-421-5865 
EMAIL ED.GURRV@LOVEPOWEREQUIPMENT.COM UPGRADE 

OPTIONS PRICE 

UPGRADE VEHICLE 

HONDA FOURTRAX RANCHER 4X4 EPS 420CC 2720 

HONDA FOURlRAX RANCHER 4X4 420CC 2020 

HONDA FOURlRAX RANCHER 4X4 AUTOMATIC OCT IRS 420CC 3020 

HONDA FOURTRAX RANCHER 4X4 AUTOMATIC OCT IRS EPS 420CC 4220 

HONDA FOURlRAX RANCHER 4X4 AUTOMATIC OCT EPS 420CC 3220 

HONDA FOURTRAX RANCHER 4X4 ES 420CC 2320 

HONDA FOURlRAX RANCHER ES 420CC 1220 

OPTIONS 

5% OFF MSRP ALL OPTIONS PRICE 

08L71-HLS-E61 TRlC 420 2500 WINCH INSTAUED 800 

08L70-HR6·MFO TRlC 420 WINCH MOUNT KIT 313 

08P7D-HR6-BOO TRlC 420 FRONT A-ARM GUARDS FAS, FA6 MODELS INSTALLED 291 

08P7D-HR3-WBO TRlC 420 FRONT A-ARM TMl,TE1,FM1,FM2,FE1,FA2 MODELS INSTALLED 308 

08P70-HR6-A60 TRX 420 REAR A-ARM GUARDS FAS,FA6 MODELS INSTALLED 270 

08P74-HR6-A60 TRlC 420 FRAME SKID PLATES INSTALLED 367 

08P72-HR6-A60 TRJC420 REAR FRAME SKID PLATES INSTALLED 288 

08P71-HR3-620 TRlC 420 SWINGARM GUARD INSTALLED 249 

08P7D-HR3-WAO TRlC 420 FRONT BUMPER INSTALLED 415 

08P73-HR6-A60 TRlC 420 REAR BUMPER INSTALLED 369 

OSLS3-HR6-A01 TRlC 420 FRONT CARGO BOX INSTALLED S46 

OSLS4-HR6-A01 TRlC 420 REAR CARGO BOX INSTALLED 699 

DSL63-HR3-A01 TRlC 420 FRONT UTILITV BASKET INSTALLED 367 

OSL64-HR3-A01 TRX 420 REAR UTILITV BASKET INSTALLED 395 

OSL73•HR4-A01 TRlC 420 FRONT CARRIER EXTENDER INSTAUED 359 

OSL74-HR4-A01 TRlC 420 REAR CARRIER EXTENDER INSTALLED 351 


